

Reg SSC Meeting 1/6.

Called to order by Lyle at 7:30

Board Minutes read by Kathy Pratte. Suzanne LaCombe moved to accept. Myra Mogdlin seconded.

Regular minutes from January meeting read by Kathy Pratte. Mary Loomis moved to accept. Sarah Kwast seconded.

Kelly Onder read Treasures Report. Beginning balance \$4589.38. Ending balance \$4606.82. Mike Onder moved to accept. Alan Jones seconded.

Lyle announced John Janish in hospital. Club asked to sign get well cards. Also announced Pam Ramsey had bi-pass surgery before holiday.

Fair Committee Report:

No report

Show Committee Report:

Given by Mary Burk. Kathy Bates contacted club about Calf Show on 5/14/2011. May want use of cook shack. Responsibility of running would be theirs. Board approved.

5/15 scheduled for benefit trail ride for Backstoppers. Route 66 state park.

Show bills have been published on various media.

KC Burlage may do colt starting/horse clinic at coggins clinic. Vet KC Swope still needing to confirm. Nutrena rep can not be there. Hair analysis to be done by John Wildesen and massage to be done by Suzanne LaCombe.

Judges notified of schedule. Paul Marshal scheduled for May show, Jamie Gross and Suzette Dunnigan will do 2 shows each.

Youth Committee Report:

Sarah has Car Wash and Bake sale scheduled for June 18 @ Orschlen's. Will receive non show work points for event.

NDC Committee Report:

Lyle read email from Mike Burk to members. Needing volunteers. Will have parade, SASS demo, speed events. Inviting clubs in surrounding areas to attend. Cook shack will be used. Non show work points awarded for working.

Old Business:

Benefit trail ride scheduled for 5/15. Youth can sell Lunch for fundraiser. Decided charging \$10 to ride \$1 a card. Location tentative for Route 66 State Park. More information at February meeting.

Fair float discussed. Mary Loomis moved to not do the float. Mike Onder seconded. Motion passed. Club will ride horses in parade and try to dress period correct. Cindy and Jacob Beckett to talk to grandmother about Clydesdales in parade.

Brandon Phillips stated will do announcer duties again this year. Suzanne LaCombe will be back up and Pam Ramsey will help when needed.

Locks will be changed after chutes removed and panels in place. To be done by Feb meeting.

Sarah Kwast apologized for forgetting hoodies still needed. Will have at next meeting.

Mike announced new sign up at ball field in park.

New Business:

Spring Bluff 4-H club gave members signed Thank You card.

Lyle announced membership dues must be paid by first point show on 5/7.

Mary Burk to make more sign up sheets for season. Mary will call and have water turned on before coggins clinic.

Terry to bring paperwork to Feb meeting about D.O.C. making panels and purchase of them.

Lynn Meyer discussed ways of redoing bleachers to provide fundraising. Purchasing and putting names on boards. More discussion at a later date. Count needed of what is to be replaced.

Kelly Onder moved to adjourn. Alan Jones seconded. Meeting adjourned at 8:35.